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City of Tacoma 
Public Works Engineering 

Cowlitz River Barrier Dam Left Side Scour Infill 
RFB Specification No. PG20-0378N 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Dawn 
DeJarlais. The answers to the questions received are provided below and posted to the City’s 
website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org:  Navigate to Current Contracting Opportunities / Public 
Work and Improvements, and then click Questions and Answers for this Specification. This 
information IS NOT considered an addendum. Respondents should consider this information 
when submitting their proposals. 

Question 1: How is the work associated with the pollution and erosion plan paid?  It is 
not mentioned in section 01025 Measurement and Payment. 

Answer 1: PECP and maintenance are incidental to the contract. 

Question 2: Can you please provide insight on the anticipated start date? 

Answer 2: We anticipate the  

Question 3: Is the Pre-Bid Mandatory? 

Answer 3: The Pre-bid is not mandatory, however, per section 0101 – 1.3 site showing “Due 
to the nature of this project, the bidder is responsible for examining the site prior 
to placing a bid.  Only one (1) site showing will be conducted.  It is the bidder’s 
responsibility to assure that they attend the site showing as scheduled.  If the 
contractor cannot make the showing, they may be able to coordinate a visit to the 
site on their own.  Failure to examine the site may be grounds to reject the bid.” 

Question 4: Is the Prime Contractor Pre-work Form and Sub-Contractor Pre-Work Form 
required with the submittal? 

Answer 4: No, the Prime Contractor Pre-Work Form and Sub-Contractor Pre-Work Form is 
not required with the submittal. 

Question 5: Is the Retainage Option form required for the submittal? 

Answer 5: No, the Retainage Option form is not required.  Retainage options will be 
established at the time of award. 
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